Cffice of
T. R. VILAS DISTRICT ATTORNEY, TUOLUMNE COUNTY
District Attorney County Courthouse
Sonora, California

Telephones 781 - 610

May 29, 1952

Mr. Georg H. Ackley

Bush, Ackley & Milich
Attorneys at Law

First National Bank Building
Oakdale, California

Re: 0dd Fellows Sierra Recreation Assn,
Subdivision.

Dear George:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 27, 1952. After
I received your telephone call I got in touch with the Road Commissioner's
Office and was informed that they had completed the work on the road for the
time being and would not be doing additional work on the road for quite some
time, T spoke personally with Lloyd Haigh and he informed me that though
they were guite positive that the road as improved is in fact the original
County road, that they would not insist on its preservation if a satisfactery
substitute road could be laid out.

Mr. Haigh informed me that the Board of Supervisors told him te go
ahead and improve the road and that they were somewhat perturbed over the
blecking of the original course by the recreation associatien. It appears
that they have had numerous complaints from trucking operators that the
substitute road was practically impossible to traverse and it was because of
the Supervisors' insistence that Mr. Haigh compisted the recemt imprevement,

Mr, Haigh informs me that no attempt was made by the responsible
parties in the association to contact him and work out a suitable substitute
road but the re-]lecation of the road was undertaken by the asseciation te
suit themselves only. He is, nonetheless, willing to sit down with them and
work out a satisfacteory selution to this preblem.

It is my recommendation that you netify the recreation association that
if they would take the trouble to seek out our Road Commissicener and ge over
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the matter with him that I am sure a satisfactory solutien can be had.

With best persenal regards, I am

Very truly,yours,

(signed) T. R. Vilas

TRV:al



